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McBey, Kim
_—
From: Biesot, Claire
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 10:25 AM
To: ‘Allison Yeoland'
Cc: Monforte-Strati, Marie
Subject: RE: Secure Parking letter dated 25th January 2017 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Yeoland,

We confirm receipt of your email of 9 February 2017, attaching Secure Parking Pty Ltd's response to the request for
information dated 25 January 2017.

We are currently considering your correspondence and supporting information.

We will revert to you in due course about the progress of our assessment of this matter. In the meantime, if you
have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Marie Monforte by telephone on {07} 3835 4666, or by email.

Thank you for your patience.

Kind regards,

Claire Biesot

Investigator | Enforcement Queensiand and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.qov.au
T: +61 7 3835 4665 | F: +61 7 3835 4653
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From: Allison Yeoland [mailto:AYeoland@secureparking.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 3:25 PM

To: Monforte-Strati, Marie; Brisbane Reception

€c: Garth Mathews; Brett Mathews

Subject: Re: Secure Parking letter dated 25th January 2017

Dear Guy

Find attached response to the ACCC letter dated 25" January 2017.
Please call or email if you have any questions. My contact details are:
- Direct line: {02) 8912 4918

- Email: ayeoland@secureparking.com.au

Regards,

Allison Yeoland
Chief Financial Officer

Secure Parking Pty Ltd.
Level 13, 100 Miller Street

North Sydney NSW 2060
Telephone: (02) 8912 4918 Facsimile: (02) 9959 3314 Mobne-
www.secureparking.com.au
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Caution: This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message the distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error. please notily
Secure Parking Pty Ltd immediately. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of

Secure Parking Pty Ltd
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication trom the sender i1s confidential. 1t is intended soleiy for use by the recipient

and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution

or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Ttus email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticaily archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service {(SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



